Marysville Borough Parks and Recreation Minutes February 3, 2020

In attendance: Zach Border, Kim Charles, Allie Snyder and Charles Wentzel

New Business

<u>Christina Dudley of the Perry County Bicentennial Committee (please see attached letter)</u>
The committee agreed to refer this to the Marysville Lions Club.

Breakfast with the Easter Bunny

The committee agreed to have Kim contact William at the Marysville Moose to see if March 28th or April 4th would be available.

DCNR Grant

The committee agreed to table this until the next meeting to come up with some ideas for applying for a grant in 2021. The committee agreed once they come up with some ideas, they would invite Greg with Pennoni to the meeting for his guidance.

Playground Equipment - Playground Budget - \$4,500.00 for 2020

The committee was given pictures and prices of playground equipment from Playworld and Burke to review.

National Night Out

Allie suggested having a National Night Out. The National Night Out for 2020 is on August 4th. The committee thought this would be a good idea and would like Aaron to attend the next meeting for his insight. The committee agreed to have Kim get ideas for National Night Out.

Fundraisers

New York City Bus Trip - December 7, 2019

The revenue for the bus trip was \$3,445.00 minus the expenses of \$2,980.40 (\$2,600.00 – Bus Fee, \$380.40 – Advertising Fee) left a profit of \$464.60 – Profit

Schedule NYC Bus Trip in 2020

The committee agreed to have Kim schedule the bus trip for 2020.

Other Fundraiser Ideas

Allie suggested looking into an overnight bus trip to Pittsburgh. Kim mentioned about possibly doing a local wine tour trip.

Some other fundraiser ideas were a paint night and a food truck/vendor event. Kim suggested to the committee she could look for more fundraising ideas. The committee agreed that would be fine.

Old Business

Brew and Wine Grass Fest 2021 - Beer and Wine Garden - TABLED

This was tabled until William has met with LCB and Ronda can attend the next meeting for further discussion.

The committee met with William from the Marysville Moose Lodge. William said the lodge is interested in having the event jointly. Below are some of the items that we discussed:

Kim will ask Dan if the Parks and Recreation can participate or if it will need to be run through the Foundation.

- o From Dan: Attached is a copy of an advisory opinion from the LCB which is helpful. It is not exactly on point because it dealt with a catering club licensee, but is a good start. It confirms what I said about charging an admission fee being OK so long as it does not include any alcohol. The other thing is it looks like the event sponsor will have to be the Moose since it is licensed. But, the Foundation can supply help etc. and the Moose can donate some proceeds to the Foundation.
 - William said he can apply for the special event permit. The cost is \$25.00.
 - William said he has contacts for some Blue Grass Bands
 - Kim will check with the Lions Club for a date in September 2020
 - Time of the event will be 11:00am 4:00pm
 - Food Trucks
 - Vendors
 - Admission Fee William said he will check with Buddy Boy Winery and see what they usually pay to setup/attend an event
 - Need a map of the setup of the Lions Club
 - Portable Restrooms
 - Fencing
 - Wristbands two colors (one for under 21 and one for over 21)

<u>Teen Drop Inn Center - TABLED</u>

Survey link was included in the newsletter.

Walk way to park - TABLED

Fundraiser Ideas for the Pool - TABLED

Ronda started off with an idea of summer camp for ages 8 to 12 years old and have them for 8 hours of the day. This program would run the entire summer with 4 hours of educational/games/ outdoor activities and the other 4 hours at the pool. Discussion followed about costs, time frame, employee's versus volunteers. Scott will check with East Pennsboro Township to see how they run their program and if it's for profit or break even.

Other Business - None

Public Comment - None

The committee re-convened the meeting to Wednesday at 5:30pm.